
PCO002155-0001 

John, Lisa 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Coroners Office 
12 January 2012 16:50 
’Richard Reid’ 
John, Lisa 
RE: Inquest - Mrs. Gladys Richards 

Thankyou. 

Dave Gregory. OBE. QPM. 

Coroners Officer. 

Portsmouth and South East Hampshire. 

Phone: 02392-688328 

Fax: 02392-688331 

E Mail: i .............................................. ~~-~i~-~,- ............................................... 
12/01/12. 

From: Richard Reid [ ............................... -(~~ ............................... 
Sent: 12 Januaw 20~_’Z~6.;23~ .............................................................. 
To: Coroners Office 
Subject: fnquest - Mrs. Gladys Richards 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

! am contacting you to confirm my telephone conversation of this afternoon with you. 
I shall be on holiday during the following dates:- 
14-21st March 
16-25th May 
14-24th June 
and will therefore be unable to attend an inquest during these dates. 

Yours sincerely, 

fan Reid. 

e lr Richard Ian Reid). 


